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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: All Interested Parties 

FROM: Regina Godette-Crawford, Chief   

 Office of Emergency Medical Services   

 

SUBJECT: Nominations for the 2014 Dr. George Johnson, Jr. Award 

 

DATE: May 30, 2014 

 

 

The North Carolina EMS Advisory Council is seeking nominations for the 2014 Dr. George Johnson, Jr. Award.  All 

nominations must be received by June 30th in order to be reviewed by the EMS Advisory Council (EMSAC) Awards 

Committee.  The recipient(s) selected by the EMS Advisory Council will receive the award on Tuesday evening, 

October 7, 2014, during the EM-Today Banquet.   So that I may expedite the review of your nominee, please forward 

your nominations directly to the attention of Ms. Julie Starr at julie.starr@dhhs.nc.gov.  The purpose of the award is to 

recognize those individuals that have made a positive impact on the statewide NC EMS system.  Please find attached 

the guidelines for submitting a nomination. 

 

Thank you for your support in improving the emergency medical services for the citizens and visitors of the State of 

North Carolina. 

 

Attachment 

 

cc: EMS Advisory Council 

 OEMS Staff 
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